
Belinda Scott - Rivers SOS - Objection to AGL Gas - Newcastle Gas Storage 
Facility at Tomago with pipeline to Hexham 

  
Dear Sirs, 
  
Rivers SOS OBJECTS to AGL Gas's Project - "Newcastle Gas Storage Facility at Tomago", to freeze the 
gas over summer and thaw out over winter.  The pipeline will then be bored under the Hunter River and 
the Ramsar Wetlands, onroute to their delivery centre at Hexham. 
  
We claim Submitters Rights, which will allow Rivers SOS Committee to add further objections. 
  
We will then forward the Rivers SOS Submission to the NSW Planning Department on completion. 
  
Thank you 
Amanda Albury 
Rivers SOS 
President 
PH: 4997-5979 

From:    "Amanda" <saorb@skymesh.com.au>
To:    <plan_comment@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    29/07/2011 4:29 PM
Subject:   Rivers SOS - Objection to AGL Gas - Newcastle Gas Storage Facility at Tomago with pipeline to 

Hexham
CC:    "Amanda" <saorb@skymesh.com.au>
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